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Jason Jayroe, Project Manager 
TRC 
131 E. Lincoln Ave.  suite 200 
Fort Collins, CO 80524 
 
Ref Your letter 23Mar18 Progress Update 
 2017 Annual Groundwater Monitoring Report 
 AP-51 Maverik former Caribou Refinery in Kirtland 
 
OCD Santa Fe and Aztec District staff have reviewed the referenced documents.  OCD approves your proposals to 
discontinue sampling from MW-10, MW-18, MW-19, MW-20, and MW-21 and to P&A all eight offsite MWs.    
 
Your proposed gauging and sampling program for wells within the slurry wall and the remaining onsite wells is 
likewise approved. 
 
Respectfully,   
 

 
Randolph Bayliss 
P.E., Hydrologist, District III 
 
cc: Vanessa Fields 
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